

Building and Grounds Committee Report  
October 2021

- i. Grill: Curt has everything done to repair the stone grill except the pan.
- ii. Perimeter project: Julie is working on a letter to the neighbors to notify them that we will be working on cleaning up brush on the fence perimeter.
- iii. Concessions: Plan is still ongoing. Working on getting a couple more bids on installation of cabinets and countertops. Getting a quote from Alissa, a staff member, who has started a business making epoxy countertops.
- iv. Flagpole: planning to put a flagpole in the center island of parking lot.
- v. Lights in back storage room have been replaced. Temporary lights in front storage room have been installed until Jeff G. can do a more permanent fix.
- vi. Bulletin Board: Marc B. is still working on repairing bulletin board near firepit.
- vii. George's Big Book Display: Kristin and Jeff are making a temporary display for George's 1st Edition Big Book and other donated items so we have something in place for George's party on October 30th. Andy B. will build a permanent display with wood from a tree on Club grounds that was taken down in a storm once the wood cures.
- viii. Discussing having a fall clean up in mid-November.
- ix. Next meeting: Wednesday, November 3rd at 6:35pm